ITHE BRADFORD WITNESS
AND SOUTH SIMCOE NEWS

L newspaper life in this town

Two years before the village
of Bradford was incorporated,
The Bradford Chronicle was
established by” a Mr. Goldie,
a man who is believed to have
been the establisher of several
newspapers and who establish-
ed the newspaper of which the
father of the present editor of
The Witness and South Simcoe

News, was editor for more
ithan fifty years. Mr. Goldie
appears to have established
newspapers, and sold them

‘Wwithin a very few years, mov-
ing on to start another.

After a few years of pub-
lishing The - Chronicle in Brad-
ford, Mr. Goldie sold his news-
.pajzer to Mr. W. B. Donaldson
whe changed the name or Ithe
paper to The South Simcoe
Times.

The next change of owner-
ship was i n 1865 when the
owners were Messrs. Porter
and Broughton, who again
changed the name, (bringing
into business The South Simecoe
News, and the anniversary be-
ing marked this year.

In 1879 Bradford became a
two newspaper village, giving
each of the old political parties,
the Grits and the Tories, news-
paper representation. In that
year Mr. E. Garrett éstablished

The Bradford Witness.
By 1892 it would appear
that the impractibility of en-
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One hundred years ago, in 1865, the first issue of The
 South Simcoe News was published in Bradford and that
is the centennial anniversary being marked by this issue
tof The Bradford Witness and South- Simcoe News, but

two|

l
|
|
|
1
!
|
|
|

|

began before 1865. |
newspapers here brought about
amalgamation and Bradford
again became a one newspaper
village, with Mr. Garrett, who
continued as publisher, giving
his newspaper the ' name of
the two amalgamated news-
rapers, The Bradford Witness
and South Simcoe News.

After Mr. Garrett’s time, as
nearly as can be learned, there
was a period during which
managing editors handled the
publication of the newspaper,
the late Mr. T. A. Pratt being
cne of these, and then in 1916,
the late Mr. O. M. Seim be-
came owner. Mr. Seim publish-
ed the paper until 1931, when
the present owners and pub-|
lishers, Mr. and Mrs. Stewart
S. McKenzie, purchased the‘
business. ‘

During the past thirty-fourl
years the population tripled.
giving Bradford town status,‘\
and its newspaper business has
more than kept pace with the
town’s growth.®The long used.
equipment at the time of pur-
chase in 1931 has all been re-
placed by new; the four-page
home news, with the balance
“ready print” has long beeni
replaced by an all home print

o
newspaper, _varying in size|
eight to
and having a circulation which;

from twelve pages,

tightly covers four times the

area of circulation in 1931.



